PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Plorida 32399-0850 RECF,‘\!ED

MEMORANDUM RN
MARCH 12, 1998 L v o g
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (WILLIAMS) -
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (pm)ﬁwﬁ
RE: REQUEST POR APPROVAL FOR TRANSFER OF CONTROL OF A

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE IN PLORIDA.

AGENDA 1 03/24/98 CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGEMCY ACTION -

INTERRSTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

Please place the following interexchange telecommunicationa

service docket on the consent agenda for approval.

1. Dacket No. 980158-TP; .Joint i1equest for approval of
transfer of control ot Telepurt Communications Group,
Inc., holding company parent of TCG SOUTH FLORIDA
(holder of Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate
No. 4018 and Alternative Access Vendor and Alternative
Local Exchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 3519)
to AT&T Corp., parent company of ATLT COMMUNICATIONS OF
THE SOUTHERN STATES, INC., and d/b/a CONNECT 'N SAVE
{holder of Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate
No. 69) and AT&T COMMUNICATION: OF THE SOUTHERN STATES,
INC. d/b/a AT&T {holder of Alternative Accese Vendor
and Alternative Local Exchange Telecommunications
Certificate No. 4037} .

Note: Both companies will cont inue t« operate under its
existing certificate and tar:ft on file with thie
Commiasion.






